

Message

From: Jordan Penic [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=7D23BCD450594583BB40B447B35485DA-JORDAN PENI]
Sent: 2017-10-25 10:18:35 PM
To: Kate Longmoore [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=c7edab7b7ff941b79736d9f0bcff3464-Kate Longmo]
Subject: RE: Financial Statement Note 2_kl.docx

Hi Kate,

I think this looks fine – but see what Susan has to say. I'm not sure what the Note looked like that went to the Board Committee today, so you may want to check if this actually adds more content around the FHP compared to the original.

Sorry for the delay.

-Jordan

From: Kate Longmoore
Sent: October 25, 2017 1:58 PM
To: Jordan Penic
Subject: Financial Statement Note 2_kl.docx

For your review.

I don't mind the name "Unrecovered Global Adjustment".